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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

=_—ﬁ

FID 11720135

I hHlHL" ”t‘ ( "nll"“hi“ By LIEMa Oiairlat of Eatimbin Distrief Court at 4:04 pm, Sop 24,

torthe [RECEIVED ]

United States of America
b ) Case: 1:24-mj-00302

Damian Johnston ’ Assigned To . Judge Zia M. Faruqui
Assngn Date : 9/24/2024
, Description: COMPLAINT W/ARREST WARRANT

)

Defendamt

ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

fmame of person fo be arreste d) Damlan Jﬂhnﬁtﬂn
who 1s accused of an offr:nae or v mlatmn ba&cd on the fﬂllawmg document filed with thc court

O Indictment T Superseding Indictment 7 Information [ Superseding Information N Complamt

3 Probation Violation Petition T Supervised Release Violation Petition 3 Violation Notice [} Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) - Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
18USC. § 1?52(.&)(2) DMﬂy-and"B" ruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds:
40USC. § 510%63’,2 EL - ‘ | a( ""1{@1Bu11d1ng,

40 USLC. §5 '*/ﬁ (G3) - Paradine. Demonstrating, or Pic! na

Zia M. Faruqui, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Mﬂ@d naume and title

—

an was arrested on (dare) ﬁ‘@/@& o




